Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: March 17, 2020 7:25 AM
Subject: RAPPORT MEDIA DU MATIN 2020-03-17 MORNING MEDIA REPORT

Le mardi 17 mars 2020 / Tuesday, March 17, 2020

COMPLETEES — DONE

AUCUNE - NIL

EN TRAITEMENT — OUTSTANDING

PCO - NIL

MO - NIL

DMO - NIL

ADM PPCB

1) STATUS - IN APPROVAL

CBC National News (Parliamentary Bureau)

Thompson, Elizabeth (CBC National News (Parliamentary Bureau))
Date call received: Monday, March 16, 2020 at 11:50 AM

Deadline: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 15:00 PM
Tier 1 - Follow-up: COVID-19 - request for information

COMMUNICATIONS

1) STATUS - IN REVIEW WITH ESDC

National Post

Nardi, Christopher (National Post)

Date call received: Monday, March 9, 2020 at 09:00 AM
Deadline: Friday, March 20, 2020 at 17:00 PM

Tier 2 - Uncashed cheques

AB - COMMERCIAL

1) STATUS - IN PROGRESS

Canadian Army Today

Pole, Ken (Canadian Army Today)

Date call received: Thursday, March 12, 2020 at 13:00 PM
Deadline: Friday, March 20, 2020 at 16:00 PM

Tier 3 - Common Heavy Equipment Replacement project timeline

423



PAB

1) STATUS - IN PROGRESS

Miramichi Leader

Ladik, Sarah (Miramichi Leader)

Date call received: Monday, March 16, 2020 at 10:55 AM
Deadline: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 17:00 PM

Tier 1 - Pay center employees & telework

QUEBEC & RPB

1) ETAT - EN COURS

ICl Radio-Canada Télé (Montréal)

Pouliot, Gaétan (ICl Radio-Canada Télé (Montréal))

Appel regu le : lundi 2 mars 2020 a 11 h

Echéance : lundi 16 mars 2020 a 16 h (avons avisé le journaliste du délai en raison de la

COVID-19)

Niveau 2 - Suivi: Location d’espaces a bureaux détenus par le Groupe Petra et MACH

424



